Savage, Deanna

From: RoadClosures <roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 1:54 PM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure adjoining 101 Pearce Road PT Lot 30 DP 862126

Further to your below letter.
Essential Energy has no objections to the proposal.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Rebecca Edwards

Property Enquiry Officer
Governance and Corporate Services
I

X
.T: 02 6589 8050 |rebecca.edwards@essentialenergy.com.au
PO Box 5730 Port Macquarie NSW 2444 | essentialenergy.com.au
General enquiries: 13 23 91 | Supply interruptions (24hr): 13 20 80

From: Savage, Deanna <DSavage@byron.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 3:07 PM

To: 'AM_Property@transgrid.com.au' <AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>; RoadClosures
<roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>; 'Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au'
<Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au>; 'apaprotection@apa.com.au' <apaprotection@apa.com.au>;
'information@planning.nsw.gov.au' <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>;
'landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au' <landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au>;
'RecFishingPolicy.Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au' <RecFishingPolicy.Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au>;
'‘property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au' <property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au>;
'development@transport.nsw.gov.au' <development@transport.nsw.gov.au>; 'Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au'
<Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au>; 'info@fire.nsw.gov.au' <info@fire.nsw.gov.au>; 'State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au'
<State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au>; 'council@rous.nsw.gov.au' <council@rous.nsw.gov.au>;
'CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au' <CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au>; 'admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au'
<admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au>; 'OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au'
<OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Proposed part road closure adjoining 101 Pearce Road PT Lot 30 DP 862126

Please refer to the attachment. In the attachment please find: referencing letter; advertisement; and diagram for
proposed road closure at Pearce Road / Pearces Creek Road which will be advertised in the Byron Echo on 9 October
2020.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further information or cannot open the attachment.

Cheers

Deanna Savage

Roads & Property Officer | Infrastructure Services | Byron Shire Council
Working Days Mon Tues Wed

P: 02 6626 7304 | E: dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au

PO Box 219, Mullumbimby NSW 2482 | www.byron.nsw.gov.au

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/byronshire.council




vAS . PO Box 2215, DANGAR NSW 2309
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Industry & Fax: (02) 4925 3517
ﬂ&ﬂ Environment roads.newcastle@crownland.nsw.gov.au
www.crownland.nsw.gov.au

8/09/2020

Byron Shire Council
Attn: Deanna Savage

Via email: dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au

Road: part Pearson Road Booyang
Your ref: #2020/60401 | Our ref: 19/00593#09

RE: Byron Shire Council — Notification of proposal to close council public road

Dear Deanna

Thank you for providing notice of the proposal to close a council public road.
NSW Department of Planning, Industry & Environment — Crown Lands (the department) does not object to:

e the closure of the council public road
e the proposed vesting upon closure.

General enquiries about this submission may be directed to the Crown Lands Business Centre at
council.roadclosures@crownland.nsw.gov.au.

Kind regards

",

Carolyn Connell
Senior Business Centre Officer
NSW Department of Planning, Industry & Environment — Crown Lands



Savage, Deanna

From: Road Closures <Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 7 September 2020 1:29 PM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure adjoining 101 Pearce Road PT Lot 30 DP 862126

Hi Deanna,
Thank you for your email.

Please be advised that the enclosed proposed road closure is not within the Endeavour Energy
Franchise area. Perhaps Ausgrid or Essential Energy can assist you with this proposed closure.

Thank you.
Kind Regurds

Natasha Issac
Network Property Support Officer

T 6129853 7930
PO Box 811

Seven Hill NSW 1730
endeavourenergy.com.au

& 5% * Endeavour
®% s .» Energy

We're a proud r

supporter of...

From: Savage, Deanna <DSavage@byron.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 3:07 PM

To: 'AM_Property@transgrid.com.au' <AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>; 'roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au'
<roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>; Road Closures <Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au>;
'apaprotection@apa.com.au' <apaprotection@apa.com.au>; 'information@planning.nsw.gov.au'
<information@planning.nsw.gov.au>; 'landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au'
<landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au>; 'RecFishingPolicy.Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au'
<RecFishingPolicy.Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au>; 'property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au'
<property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au>; 'development@transport.nsw.gov.au'
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Savage, Deanna

From: Brett Ford <Brett. FORD@ftransport.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 1:13 PM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure adjoining 101 Pearce Road PT Lot 30 DP 862126
Hi Deanna,

TFfNSW (formerly RMS) has no objection to the proposed closure of the road as described in your letter dated 26
August 2020, your reference #2020/60403.

Kind regards

Brett Ford

Senior Property Officer — Enquiries

Finance & Commercial

Infrastructure & Place

Transport for NSW

T 02 6640 1394 F 02 6604 9318 M 0427 355 507
Ground Level , 76 Victoria Street, Grafton NSW 2460

i,
R‘IJS‘\% Transport
s | fOr NSW

| acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of the land in
which | work and pay my respects to Elders past, present and future.

From: Savage, Deanna [mailto:DSavage@byron.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 3:07 PM

To: 'AM_Property@transgrid.com.au' <AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>; 'roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au’
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
'property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au' <property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au>; development
<development@transport.nsw.gov.au>; Brett Ford <Brett.FORD@transport.nsw.gov.au>; 'info@fire.nsw.gov.au'
<info@fire.nsw.gov.au>; 'State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au' <State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au>;
'‘council@rous.nsw.gov.au' <council@rous.nsw.gov.au>; 'CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au'
<CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au>; 'admin.northcoast@lls.nsw.gov.au' <admin.northcoast@I|ls.nsw.gov.au>;
'OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au' <OEH.Roads@environment.nsw.gov.au>

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

P: 02 6626 7304 | E: dsavage@byron.nsw.qgov.au

PO Box 219, Mullumbimby NSW 2482 | www.byron.nsw.qov.au
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Our ref: DOC20/698659

Contact: Regena Medhurst

Byron Shire Council

PO Box 219
Mullumbimby NSW 2482

27 August 2020

Dear Deanna,

Roads Act 1993 ROAD CLOSING APPLICATION
Application number Your Ref

part Pearces Creek Road, Booyong #2020/60403

Thank you for your email dated 26/08/2020 regarding the above mentioned proposed
road closure application. The National Parks & Wildlife Service (NPWS) has no
objection to these proposed road closures.

If you have any questions regarding this matter please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Moo brset-

Regena Medhurst

PO Box 1020, DUBBO NSW 2830
Tel: (02) 6841 0900 Fax: (02) 02 6881 6941
ABN 20 770 707 468

WWw.envi ronment.nsw.gov.au



Savage, Deanna

From: Peter Beard <Peter.Beard@waternsw.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 6:23 AM

To: CS Connect Service Centre; Savage, Deanna

Subject: RE: INC0120512 : Provide assistance on Proposed part road closure adjoining 101

Pearce Road PT Lot 30 DP 862126

Hi Deanna
WaterNSW has no objections to the road closure

Kind regards

Peter Beard
Property

%aterNSW

PO Box 398 and 169 Macquarie Street, Parramatta NSW 2124

M: 0436 656 459

peter.beard@waternsw.com.au
www.waternsw.com.au

The information contained in this electronic mail message is privileged and confidential, and is intended only for use of the addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you're hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and delete the
message without copying or disclosing it.

From: CS Connect Service Centre <cspconnect@service-now.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 10:07 PM

To: dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au

Cc: Peter Beard <Peter.Beard @waternsw.com.au>

Subject: INC0120512 : Provide assistance on Proposed part road closure adjoining 101 Pearce Road PT Lot 30 DP
862126

CSCONNECT

Dear Council

The Department of Industry Property Services Team has no objections to the advised proposed road closure,
except in cases whereby access to any land owned by or in Trust by the Water Administration Ministerial
Corporation (WAMC) or its predecessors being the Water Resources Commission and the Water
Conservation and Irrigation Commission is affected.

From the information you have provided and the list of land we hold, I have been unable to identify any
WAMC land as being involved or affected by this proposed road closure.

1



[ have cc'd Peter Beard from WaterNSW in to this reply as WaterNSW also manage WAMC land and may
hold more accurate records of WAMC land.

Regards,

Sarah

Industry &
!?lw Environment

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We
acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging
through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to
providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

-‘j‘é!; Planning,
S

Ref:MSG1414244_opHNEDKT4TxZ8DH6mM2wf



Savage, Deanna

From: ; CS Connect Service Centre <cspconnect@service-now.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 10:07 PM

To: Savage, Deanna

Cc: peter.beard@waternsw.com.au

Subject: INC0120512 : Provide assistance on Proposed part road closure adjoining 101 Pearce
* Road PT Lot 30 DP 862126

Attachments: ElLetter Notice to authorities of _ proposal _ adjoining 101 Pearce Road PT Lot 30 DP

862126.pdf

CSCONNEC

Dear Council

The Department of Industry Property Services Team has no objections to the advised proposed road closure
except in cases whereby access to any land owned by or in Trust by the Water Administration Ministerial
Corporation (WAMOC) or its predecessors being the Water Resources Commission and the Water
Conservation and Irrigation Commission is affected.

3

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

W Industry &
Environment

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

-(!'!‘é!; Planning,
NS



Savage, Deanna

From: Skye Shanahan <Skye.Shanahan@transgrid.com.au> on behalf of AM_Property
<AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 3:32 PM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: RE: Proposed part road closure adjoining 101 Pearce Road PT Lot 30 DP 862126

Attachments: ElLetter Notice to authorities of ~ proposal ~ adjoining 101 Pearce Road PT Lot 30 DP
862126.pdf

Hi Deanna,

RE: Proposed part road closure adjoining 101 Pearce Road PT Lot 30 DP 862126

Thank you for your attached letter notification to TransGrid regarding the abovementioned matter.

TransGrid can confirm that TransGrid’s infrastructure is not affected by this proposed road closure, nor is the road
utilised to access TransGrid infrastructure.

Should you wish to discuss this further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Skye Shanahan
Property Services Coordinator | Network Planning and Operations

TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766
T: (02) 9620 0104

E: Skye.Shanahan@transgrid.com.au W: www.transgrid.com.au

From: Savage, Deanna <DSavage @byron.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 3:07 PM

To: AM_Property <AM_Property@transgrid.com.au>; 'roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au'
<roadclosures@essentialenergy.com.au>; 'Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au'
<Road.Closures@endeavourenergy.com.au>; '‘apaprotection@apa.com.au' <apaprotection@apa.com.au>;
'information@planning.nsw.gov.au' <information@planning.nsw.gov.au>;
'landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au' <landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au>;
'RecFishingPolicy.Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au' <RecFishingPolicy. Administration@dpi.nsw.gov.au>;
'property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au' <property.management@industry.nsw.gov.au>;
'development@transport.nsw.gov.au' <development@transport.nsw.gov.au>; 'Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au'
<Brett.Ford@rms.nsw.gov.au>; 'info@fire.nsw.gov.au' <info@fire.nsw.gov.au>; 'State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au'
<State.Operations@rfs.nsw.gov.au>; '‘council@rous.nsw.gov.au' <council@rous.nsw.gov.au>;
'CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au' <CrownRoadClosures@fcnsw.com.au>; 'admin.northcoast@Ils.nsw.gov.au'
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

From: Myrene Kilminster <myrenek@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 4.34 PM

To: Savage, Deanna

Subject: proposed road closure

Attachments: img101.jpg; img102.jpg; img099.jpg; img098.jpg

To whom it may concemn,
Attached are comments on road closure proposal for 101 Pearce Rd Booyong.

Please note that as far as we are aware, this road is called Pearce Rd, it is signposted as Pearce Rd, not
Pearces Creek Rd,

thank you

Myrene Kilminster



File Ref: #£2020/60402

Byron Shire Council 7
Email : dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au or PO Box 219 Mullumbimby NSW 2482 ]

Comments on proposed part road closure
Part Council Road Reserve adjoining 101 Pearces Creek Road PT Lot 30 DP 862126
Dear Sir/Madam

I'We, wish to provide my/our opinion in relation to the proposed road closures.
ﬂ
Qe

OR

| Object to closure of the following roads for the reasons noted below.
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SIGNED: ...... g , Lrep et

If signing on behalf of a company, please add your name and company title (for example, Director)

ACN/Company seal

Contact details:

Home: ...... (Q ‘7-)—01.“0 . S
Mobile: ... Q2.8 F SIS oo

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE TO BYRON SHIRE COUNCIL WITHIN 28 DAYS



File Ref: #£2020/60402

Byron Shire Council
Email : dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au or PO Box 219 Mullumbimby NSW 2482

Comments on proposed part road closure
Part Council Road Reserve adjoining 101 Pearces Creek Road PT Lot 30 DP 862126
Dear SirfMadam
I/We, wish to provide my/our opinion in relation to the proposed road closures.
We:

\/ Are in favour of the road closure
OR

Object to closure of the following roads for the reasons noted below,

SIGNED: /%’tC G

.......................................................................................................

If signing on behalf of a company, please add your name and company title (for example, Director)
ACN/Company seal

DATE: . dQL&T f2.0 i

Contact details:
HOM@! e

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE TO BYRON SHIRE COUNCIL WITHIN 28 DAYS



Byron Shire Council
Email : dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au or PO Box 219 Mullumbimby NSW 2482

Comments on proposed part road closure
Part Council Road Reserve adjoining 101 Pearce Road Booyong PT Lot 30 DP 862126
Dear Sir/fMadam

| e,;}wish to provide my/our opinion in relation to the proposed road closures.
Y

\/Are in favour of the road closure
OR

Obiject to closure of the following roads for the reasons noted below.

SIGNED: ... .

If sigﬁing on behalf of a company, please add your name and company title (for example, Director)

ACN/Company seal

Contact details:
Home: bLH\!\o\‘

Mobile: 5)4}2‘1433,3( .....................................

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE TO BYRON SHIRE COUNCIL WITHIN 28 DAYS

Ref #£2020/60402



Byron Shire Council
Email : dsavage@byron.nsw.gov.au or PO Box 219 Mullumbimby NSW 2482

%
Comments on proposed part road closure

Part Council Road Reserve adjoining 101 Pearces Creek Road PT Lot 30 DP 862126
Dear SirfMadam

1/We, wish to provide my/our opinion in relation to the proposed road closures.
@Ne:

\/ Are in favour of the road closure
OR

Obiject to closure of the following roads for the reasons noted below.

SIGNED: ..viidl ettt et a e e,
If signing on behalf of a company, please add your name and company title (for example, Director)
ACN/Company seal

DATE: Le/éf’/lg ............................................

Contact details:

POBHIE: ©ervei i ee s raenb st e s e st e e e aeeens

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE TO BYRON SHIRE COUNCIL WITHIN 28 DAYS



